
Subject: RE: auc�on of proper�es- reminder 2
From: Anurag Jain <anurag.jain@manibhavnam.com>
Date: 07-04-2023, 13:27
To: "U. Subbarao" <subbarao@bankauc�ons.in>
CC: "prakash@bankauc�ons.in" <prakash@bankauc�ons.in>, Kmps partner
<kmpspartner@gmail.com>

PFB the details of one more case for Auc�on

Contact Person
for inspec�on

Manish

Borrower Name Vikram Singh

Property Details
All That The Piece Of Parcel Built Up Property Bearing No. B-11 With All Its Roof
Terrace Rights Of The Land Underneath Admeasuring 50 Sq. Yds. I.E 41.81 Sq. Mtr
Out Of Khasra No. 104/25 Situated In The Revenue Estate Of Village Palam Delhi
Abad Known As Colony Gali No 9. Rajapuri, U�am Nagar, New Delhi-110059

Reserve Price ₹ Rs 16,00,000

EMD 10 % of Reserver Price

Auc�on Date &
Time

21st April and 10AM

Applica�on
Submission
Deadline

20th April’23

Regards

Anurag Jain
Chief of Credit,Collec�on and Opera�on
ManiBhavnam Home Finance India Private Limited
N-2, Second Floor, South Extension-1
New Delhi-110049
M: +91 9910040588
www.manibhavnam.com

From: Anurag Jain
Sent: Thursday, 6 April, 2023 10:16 AM
To: U. Subbarao <subbarao@bankauc�ons.in>
Cc: prakash@bankauc�ons.in; Kmps partner <kmpspartner@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: auc�on of proper�es- reminder 2

PFB the details

RE: auction of properties- reminder 2
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